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Eberhard Ballistics FLO FC1 

Fa-I3107 

051181202011:39 AM 

, Indianapo€is II (10) .Field Office 

XitttiXiOrtislrgittlitAltAir 
Licraree um.> 
Eberhard Ballistkstak 

Limited Liability Company (I-LC) 

Premises. Address 

P.C.NaliaZ £)wrlexslxip Type Owned 

EreiniscN Lte-,:tioa €'ype Store Front 

115W Main St 
Unit N/A 
Lebanon, Indiana! 46052 
Boone County United States 

Phone Type 

Business 

RDS Key ie4rmeiPenrat NvItther Liveim Type 
4-35-06094 4-35-011-01-0.1-06094 01- Dealer License 

Mailing Address 

Same at. Premises Address 

Mame Number Remarks 

+1 765-626.9030 M-F. 0900-1700 

f)rdito h.estraec Type OniMe ProAence l RI. Rentarks 

Website www.eb-gettr.coat 

FMal Decitiete 
Warning Letter 

Soper ]:Er 
Warning Letter 

taXisk Wks) 

Inspecniat £1n€e: 02/04/202Q 

I concur with I01 recomendation for a warning letter and recall inspection. 

€supers} Operation3 
Warning Letter 

Decontliction was conducted by 101. 'bri5.;• cb5riC,  through NFORCE, NM.t£., and thiough ATE CE and Intel with negative results. 
Recommend a Warning Utter be San per administartive action guidelines. 

Inspection Findings 

Records and Forms 

2. Failure to timely and/or correctly maintain records of sales or other dispositions on 5 percent or more of the licensees total dispositions during the inspection period, with a 
minimum of 

ELICIRBATIc yEgftwAT.4".
Business Information Verification 



€..ieeiistie Nana) Li *muss Type. Lc itae bus intss vat-at? 
Eberhard Ballistics 1.1..C Limited Liability Company (L IC) Yes 

2022-00124 00000146664 "UNCLASSIFIED" 812n2025 

:xctdit, if,1113t Ff.03.01.≥,4 

tachnunttt's•); 
Eberhard LLC Verificaticn£.pdf 

Property Ownership Venficeotoo 

kiwi the 
Owned Store Front Yes 

115W Main St 
Unit N/A 
Lebanon. Indiana 46052 
Boone County United Slates 

Findergi.: 
Property is owned by PH Property LLC which is a company owned and operated by BPs for this 141-, Richard Hornay and Darin Petard. 

Contact Informadan 

Eberhard Ballistics LLC 

:Owner 

Phone Type 

Busbies 

~;EacliaieRt<s is 
DR Property LIC.pilf 

Eberhard Property Carcl.pdf 

Zoning &for-motion Verification 
.... . ;:t eonirdistiee with 2oning'.' 

Yea 

i)s£. ConuKtce 
01122/2020 

Pis6ne N . t Retriaiks 

Property is zoned propel y (C-3, General Business) per 

Contact Information 

V0Ck 'g)(C.1 

Orgairialloa 
City of Lebanon Planning Department 

106 Tete 
Planning Director 

(DOT: 
WW1 

M-F woo-no9 

Planning Director with the City of Lebanon Planning Department. 

Darr. Conia.)tol 
01/03/2020 

None 

ReinaLs% 

A PP0L A. its 

01/22/2021) 

115 W Main St Unit N/A Lebanon. Indiana 46052 



Responsible Attendee(s) 

RICHARD EBERHARD H£)RNAY 

Non-Responsible Attendee(s) 

2422-£0124 0000014666k itetas  "UNCLASSIFIED" 81271'2025. 

HPRONSTiltE.PP.BMOOSI‘: 
.DARRIN ALLAN DEBARD 

Eihnieity 

:1! Binh SSN 

frbge3: 

Physical identifiers 

Wight 

Place of Birth 

Cotiotry 

Weight 

;isle 

Ati? Title 

Managing Member 

Hon 

City 

MO,: coaxal 

Home Address 

fbkal,

Additional Names 

Citizenship 

Unifed S.

Addrefa> 

0101 ibX7K4 

(Mine Prei,ence Ty pc 

Website 

Criminal History Check 

Rate Criminal iiiia(wy 
01/22/2020 

N,,mber Type 

Presence 

www.eb-gearroin 

Agency La# e! 

loY4 ant7n 

Reason for Adding Responsible Person 

Managing Member or Member of an ',LC 

Cntninein) 

Eye I.idot 

Remarks 

State 

3 



RICHARD EBERHARD MORNAY 
Name 
RICHARD EBERHARD HORNAY 

•,, 

€3aii of ?A.:1th S:SN 

:kaki. :Wit

Physical Identifiers 

Wight 

Place of Birth 

e!fni.rtr.-V 

Owner 

Haw Address 

(DAV ibfigq, 

Additional Names 

Citizenship 

United States 

rD 'Iype, Cilium)* Stale Ntalther 

Type Phone Nartibt.tr 

tb4): OKPAcl 

Onlittc P e e Type 

%Aside 

Criminal History Check 

Dale Oirninai liut"ry Check Conducwd 
01/2112120 

Reason for Adding Responsible. Person 

Re*.ponesillie Pi.13;Mi .U•: 

Managing Member or Member of an 1.1..C 

Pm.ence 

WWW.Cb-Vttr.COM 

F.rrittil Remarks 

Re!rtarb 

.INTERVIEW QUES.TIONNAlltE 

Retail 

De? tbey ne4t:t in aathlitintd isennit? 

4 



No 

Wthi of.: their 5,rirciary r4ippliirrif! 
2022-0012 00000146664 "UNCLASS€„€ED" 8127.12025 

Business Activities Seicct3c€ F3i iatiritsi Security MCOAEINS 
Controlled Act-egg to Al? Recordkeeping. 

Controlled Access to Keys 

PREMISES INFORMATION 
i • ipi? • • 

I:Vont/showroom area of store & back storrigeleunsmith area. 

Pir• EIVAt Aais: 

GIN Coordinates 

la(iludy 
40.04757N 

86.46870W 

Sew.,...;ted sicAl Setnity Mtalatros. 
No items 

O. SITE SUMMARY 
• 

(aX33:Pub.L.Flo. 112ia 

Tciteigi>tOpen & iD Record 

I jk3-1:Pub. L. No. 11245 

Thud €i'i: Fireamis en €nvesiiir;• 
84 

Total M of Firarmis .kixenci1iiitioci 
0 

€•niat # :>1. er the. Last 12 Moeitii, 

rciot? 

1%.,•!at # €)t',t*>kiiioni: tii the monih, 
tbx4) 

etiitixilracrefs) 
Report of Violations.pdf 

Licensee Response to Violations Report.pdf 

REPORT OF VfOLATRA8 

Regulation 

27CFR 478.I2S(e): Failure to 
maintain an 
accurate/complete/timely 
arxtuisition and disposition record 
of firearms 

Number of Instances: {bX3S,N.V. L. fto. 
112-55 

€ 

Corrective Actions 

ACMirately. completely & timely record all 
required future firearm diSpOSititAt information. 

Instance Details 

(4,44PIP5 L. fk 11245: OM 4:9(TAP 



2022430124 00000146664 "UNCLASSIF€ED" 812712025 

3 

4 

27 CFR 478.124(c)(1): Endure to 
obtain a completed ATE F 4473 

ATF Forms 4473 
Number nt Instancetba,,e.o. L. No. 112 

tbW3),Poto L. No. 112-56 

Ensure that all required ATE Form 4473 Section 
A items ate completed/provided by the 
transferee:buyer on all future transactions. 

27 CFR 471s.l24(c)t3)t it: I atilure 
to verify or recant Identification 
document on ATE F 4473 

MT M=544731 •roMPuo. L. No. 112-55 

Number of Instances] tvv3.F.u?... L. No 
245 

Ensure that. all required transferee/buyer 
identification information is obtained, validated 
and accurately recorded on all future ATF Forxm 
4473, Section 8. 

27 CFR 478.1244cX3Kiv): 
Failure to record NICS contact 
information on an ATE F 4473 

ATE Forms 44731 lax ):"P'b.L ' i3* 112-55

Number of historical 1b.g3xPub. L. 
„.AR 

Ensure that all required NICSIPOC background 
check information is obtained, validated and 
accurately recorded on all future ATE Forms 
4473, Section R. 

nkli..?ob L. No. 11245: itX6).• tD3(Tiql 

- LICENSEE RESPONSE REPORT 

2 

3 

. Regulation Corrective Actions Licensee Response Status Details 

27 CFR 478.125(e): Failure to 
trtainta€n an accurate:complete/timely 
acquisition and disposition record of 
fireamis 

Accurately, completely & timely record ail required future 
-firearm disposition information, 

Licensee stated he did not keep up on 
the Ac@ I.) book due to an increased 
work schedule at his primary job. 

Slaw; 
Licensee Notified 

Ve;.i tied tviedtoil 
Mail 

Mt': ticeriAte Notilik• 
03/20/2020 

Number of instances: :-..:?orP.s.L ue. 11245 

27 CFR 478.124(cRli: Failure. to 
obtain a completed ATE F4473 

Ensure that all required ATE Form 4473 Section A items are 
completed/provided by the transfereekniyer on all future 
transactions, 

Licensee stated this was an oversight on 
his part and would endeavor to check 
all forms more thoroughly in the future. 

Status 
Licensee Notified 

Vtlifiod i€ ilk
Mail 

Date 1..ictits.o.: MAificd 
03/20/2020 

ATF.Forms 4473 ,b;<3;,P.,D L. tb. , t2-55 

Number cif instances <a3 mss,: L. pa 112-55 

27 CFR 478.124(c)(3Xi); Failure to 
verify or record Identification 
document on ATE F 4473. 

Ensure that all required transtereelbuyer identification 
information is obtained, validated and accurately recorded on ail 
future ATE forms 4473, Section 8. 

L€censee was unaware exactly how this 
oversight occurred and would exercise 
more diligence in the future. 

St.nits 
Licensee Notified 

Verified Method 
Mail 

Dait; Licensee Nsrldit., i 

03/20/2020 

ATI' Forms 4471 0:0AS .F,-,,..• L. Flo. 111124.5 

Number of Instances:I ,...: ?,....b.L Sc 112-55 

27CFR 478.'2449(3)tivi: Failure to 
record NICS contact information on 

.EnNure that all required NICS/FOC background check 
information is obtained, -validated and accurately recorded  on all 

Licensee stated he would thoroughly 
review all forms in the future to prevent 

.,..,,,i,,.. 
Licensee Notified 



an ATF F4473 

ATV Forms 4473 L 1.e. 112-65 

future NW Forms 4473, Section B. such errors fro occurring. 

2022-00124 00000146664 "UNCLASSIP ED" 812712025. 

Veriti‘A Mtlhod 
Mail 

4 1Niunber instartoct: Tzyr, 12.55..5%,0 Lictusev. 
0312012020 

Cter CONFERENCE 

Review Regulatiiins conducted offline 

14(04)2020 

• AtEnalitieill 

Attendee(s) 

RICHARD EBERHARD HORNAY 

WkRNING 

ikkively 
Certified Mail 

70121010000341272676 

Certified Mail Return Slip 

Attachment 

UST'S Detiverecl.png 

Dato Sent 
05/13/2020. 

0,t#7110t 

0511872020 08:40 AM 

05/14/2020 

inspect:on 

Category 

Correspondence 

WarningLetierReturnSlip 

ViolationsPDF 

WarningLeiter 

LiceitseeRe4xinseToViolationsPDF 

PropertyOlvnershipVerific.ation 

PropertyOwnershipVerification 

BusinesSVerification 

Attachment Name 

Spartan Notification RE: 4-35.06094 inspection Results 

LISPS Delivered.png 

Report of Violations4x11 

Warning Letter.pdf 

licensee Response to Violations Report.pdf 

DU Property 1.1.C.pdf 

Elxlitard Property Card.pdf 

Eberhard LLC Verilieation.pdf 
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C.S. Department of :Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacco. Firearms and Explosives 

2022-00124 000001O1b4ense4ARP-MP " ° 449,382VeP°rt

FFL: Eberhard Ballistics LLC 
Inspection: FCI-I5707 
Date Generated: 5/1/2020 
RDS Key: 4- :t.n{r094 
Lead Industry Operations Investigator. 

Regulation Corrective Action(i) Licensee Response 

27 CFR 4713.125(e): Failure to maintain an 
accruateicompkte.itimely acquisition and 
disposition record of firearms 

Number of linter:cm I fvykr.o,..t.L. . 112.45 

Accurately. completely & timely record all .required future 
firearm disposition inhumation, 

Liceasee stated he did not keep up on the A&1) book due to 
an increased work schedule at his primary job. 

27 CFR 478.124fc)(1): Failure to obtain a 
completed ATF F 4473 

ATF Forms 4473 
Number of Instances" 

i.. Mc. 112-56 

4x3)..0.b.L. NO. 11245 

Ensure that all required ATF Form 4473 Section A items 
are completed%provided by the transferee/buyer on all 
future transactions. 

Licensee stated this was an oversight on his part and would 
endeavor to check all forms more thoroughly in the future. 

27 CFR 478,124(00 Xi): Failure to verify or 
record Identification document on ATF F 4473 

ATF Forms 44731 wrgrpas.t. Ng, 112-55 

Number of Instances' Capy.P.h. L. 8b. 11245 

Ensure that all required transferee/buyer identification 
inhumation is obtained, validated and accurately recorded 
on all future AT!: Forms 4473, Section 13. 

Licensee was unaware exactly how this oversight occurred 
and would exercise more diligence in the future.. 

27 CFR 478.124(0(3)(iv): Failure to record 
NICS contact information on an ATF F 4473 

ATI' Forms-44731 :.01(3:r L t4.2 112.55 

Number of Instances' fr,r7s.,,Pot. i.. tic 112-55 

Ensure that ail required NICS/POC background check 
information is obtained. validated and accurately recorded 
on all future ATF Forms 4473, Section R. 

Licensee stated he would thoroughly review all forms in the 
future to prevent such emirs fro occurring. 

1 



U.S. Department of :Justice 
Bureau of Alcohol. Tobacix). Firearms and Explosives 

2022-00124 00000146666 "LINICLAsstFIED- ReP(MA) S
:OlatiORS 

FPI,: Eberhard Ballistics LLC 
inspection: FCI-15707 
Date Generated: 5/5/2020 
RDS Key: 4.35-06094 
Lead Industry Operations Investigator: 

Regulation Corrective Action(s) Instance Details 

27 CFR 478.125f e): Failure to 
maintain an 
at:comb:A-m ipleteltimely acquisition 
and disposition record of ['reams 

Number of iIISLIOCC51 M8y1.1.4). L Na 112-55 

Accurately, completely & timely record ill 
required future firearm disposition information. 

27 CFR 478.124(c)f I): Failure to 
Obtain a completed ATF F 4473 

ATP Forms 447. '3',.Pub 1. No. 112.56 

Number of Ir1Stanccsl terareee.• Ks 11245 

Ensure that all required ATP Form 4473 Section 
A items are completed/provided by the. 

  transfereeittuyer on all future traMactions, 

27 CFR 475.124(0(3)(i): Failure to 
verify or record Identification 
document on ATF F 4473 

.A117 Fcirms 44731 51)(3):Put. 1_14a:1122M 

Number of Instance:I c,iarpus. L. 14a. 1F2-5 

Ensure that all required transfereeibuyer 
identification information is obtained. validated 
and accurately recorded on all future ATF Forms 
4473. Section R. 

27 CFR 47&.124(c)(3ffivi: Failure to 
record NICS contact information on 
an ATE'F 4473 

ATP Forms 44'4 0)(3):'
Number of Insianees: 

L.94*. 11245 

f,b,f3., Pub. L. No.112-55 

Ensure that all required NICSIPOC background 
check information is obtained. validated and 
accurately recorded on all future ATP Forms 
4473, Section B. 

1-1245...efiter terx.$) 



My signature below certifies.that I ackmowledge I laiwe reviewed the above inform:aim), t understand that this is only a general overview of the violatum and that I will he responsible for 
familiarizing myself with all of the laws and regulations governing my licensed/permitted business. 

2022-001.24 00000146666 "UNCLASSIFIED' 8127=25 

Signature Date 

Printed Name 

RR,: Eberhard Ballistics LLC 
Inspection: 10-15707 
Date Generated: 5M02(1 
Rl)S Key: 4-350094 
Lead Industry Operations invest $,,r: 

Regulation/Violation Instance Details 

21 CFR 478.125(e): Failure to maintain an 
accuratelcomplete/timely acquisition and 
disposition record of firearms 

27 CFR 478.124(011: Failure to obtain a 
completed ATF F4473 

27 CFR 478.124te)(3)(i): Failure to verify or 
record Identification document on ATF F 4473 

27 CFR 478.124(e)(3)(iv): Failure to record N1CS 
contact inthrmation on an ATF F 4473 

tea L. No. 11245. aittr {bX7KC? 



2022-00124 00000146666 "UNCLASSIFIED" 8127?29keport of Violations instance Details 

EFL: Ebethard .Railistics.
I n8pectiott: FCI-15707 
Date Generated: 5/512020 
RDS Key: 35.06094 
bead Industry Operations Investigator: b)I8 ibritt) 

Regulation Corrective Actionts) Instance Details Date 
Amended 

27 CFR 4.78.125(e): Failure to 
maintain an 
accuratelocinyleteftimely acquisition 
and disposition record of firearms 

Nunther of Instancesi L 110 11235 

Accurately. completely & timely record all 
required €'uture firearm disposition information. 

27 CFR 478.12410( ): Failure to 
obtain a completed ATE F 4473 

ATF Rums 447:41 0;0',P-',
Number of Instances 

ss~ :2-55 

Ensure that all required ATP Fomi 4473 Section 
A items are convicted/provided by the 
trunsfereeibuyer on all future transactions. 

27 CFR 478.124(0(3)(W Failure to 
verify or record Identification 
document on ATF F 4473. 

ATF Forms 44731 0116311.4.t. L.$40.1124a 

Number of Instancesil3M.Pub. L.110.112-55 

Ensure that all required transferee/buyer 
identification information is obtained, validated 
and accurately recorded on all future ATF Forms 
4473, Section B. 

27 CFR 478.124(c)(3Xiv): Failure to 
record MCS contact information on 
an ATF F 4473 

All Forms 44737 112.55 

Ensure that all required NICS/POC background 
check information is obtained, validated and 
accurately recorded on all future ATV Forms 
4473, Section B. 

mt"31Muo. L160.112-55: WO): Chk736C) 

Number of InstaliCCS;I ;a r3; L. 10.112 55 



2022,00124 00O00146661 "UNCLASS€„IED” 8Iliallibiparttotat of Justice 
BUitelit o€' Alcohol. Tobacco, 
Fimarm and Explosives: 

1THeadquarters 

Yoric Meow Nit 

Wsokinstun, IX: 24225 

:mwtratt.pv 

May 5.2020 

WARNING LET 1ER 

.Eberhard Ballistics LLC 

115 W Main St 
Lebanon, Indiana 46052 

Re: Federal Firearms License Number: 4-35-06094. 

Eberhard Ballistics LLC, 

As a result of a recent compliance inspection conducted by the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, 
Firearms and Explosives (ATF) at your firearms business located at 115 W Main St Unit N/A a
Lebanon, Indiana 46052 on 1/22/2020 through 4/18/2020 , you were cited for violations of 27 
Code. of Federal Regulations, Part 478. The violations were discussed with you during the 
inspection..A copy of the Report of Violations. ATF Form 5030.5, issued at the time of the 
inspection is enclosed. 

All violations were fully explained to you by ATF Industry Operations Investigator 
You indicated that you understood the requirements of the firearms laws and regulations as a 
licensee. You further indicated that corrective actions would be taken to eliminate future 
violations. 

nokO; nsX7Xcl 

The records you are required to maintain and the business operations you conduct are important to 
law enforcement in our continuing efforts to reduce violent crime and protect the public. It is 
essential that you comply with all Federal laws and regulations that govern your firearms business. 
ATF appreciates the efforts you and other industry members make in this area, and we look 
forward to continuing to work with you in that regard. 

You are reminded that retention of your Federal Firearms License is conditional upon compliance 
with Federal laws and regulations. Because the violations cited in this most recent inspection were 
fully explained to you and you stated you understood your compliance responsibilities as a 
licensee, any future violations, either repeat or otherwise, could be viewed as willful and may 
result in the revocation of your license. Please ensure that future compliance is achieved. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Industry Operations 
Investigator  0446x;bx7,,c.,  at ton tbrac.,

Sincerely, 
VOX ant7X) 

Area Supervisor 
Indianapolis 11 (1O) Field Office 


